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HOWARD COUNTY, MARYLAND 

OFFICE OF PURCHASING 

6751 Columbia Gateway Drive, Suite 501 

Columbia, MD 21046 

(410) 313-6370 

www.howardcountymd.gov/purchasing  

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

August 7, 2015  

  

 

Request for Proposal No. 19-2015 

Stormwater Management Facility Design, Installation and Maintenance 

Revised Opening Date:  August 19, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.  

 
This addendum is hereby made a part of this Request for Proposal No. 19-2015. Please note the following 

questions received and submit the proposal accordingly. 

 

Changes              

 

Change all references of the opening date to August 19, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. 

 

Questions             

 

1 Could a firm or team propose partial, for example up to one half or $1,000,000 rather than the full 

$2,000,000? 

Answer:  The County’s preference is for $2 million dollar proposals. However $1 million dollar 

proposals may be considered depending on the proposals received. The County will not accept 

any proposals less than $1 million.  

 

 2   In regards to section 2.1.5.2: The RFP asks us for a project description including  “work tasks and 

hours.” Are we supposed to speculate on what tasks we will need to accomplish and how many 

hours it will take?  Are the hours to completion of these tasks what you’re referring to? Just 

wanted to know exactly what that was referring to.  

 Answer: Yes, speculate on the tasks and how long it will take to complete the task.  

 

3  Also in regards to section 2.1.5.2: It is requested that we submit proposed methodologies. Since 

we are proposing to treat many different sites should we submit any proposed methodology we 

might use on any of the sites? Or is this more in regards to our overall methodology in 

approaching the entire project? So methodology for projects or for the contract? 

 Answer: Methodology for entire project. 

 

4  In regards to securing a right of entry and maintenance agreement that will allow the contractor to 

perform its maintenance responsibilities? Will the County draft a generic agreement for this? 

How involved will the County be in obtaining a maintenance agreement? 

 Answer: Refer to Addendum No. 1, question #4. 
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5  In regards to section 10.4 and evaluation of offers.  Contractors have to make an assumption on 

the number of willing partners. Will we be penalized if our total acreage goals are not met 

because of unwilling partners or will that possibility be accommodated? 

         Answer: Refer to Addendum No. 1, question #5.  

 

6  Do engineering firms have to submit experience in the required format or can we submit a 

supplement in addition? Will other formats be accepted?  

 Answer:  Yes, experience has to be submitted in the required format. 

 

 
     

 

Please acknowledge addenda by signing below and returning with your bid.  Failure to acknowledge this 

addendum may be cause for rejection of your bid. 

 

 

ADDENDUM RECEIVED BY: ___________________________________ 

Signature 

_______________________________________ 

Company Name 

___________________________________ 

Title 

 
EHB:kea 

 
 

 


